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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.
The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

Under the Freedom of information act | am requesting to find out the machine used
and date of commission for the urodynamics machines at the following hospitals in
the trust.

Eastbourne District General
Conquest Hospital

Please see table below.

Urological Albyn Medical Hermes Eastbourne District | 25/07/2016
Investigation System General Hospital

Urological Philips Uronav Fusion | Eastbourne District | 27/06/2017
Investigation System Biopsy System General Hospital

Urological Albyn Medical Hermes Conquest Hospital | 28/12/2017
Investigation System

Urological Laborie Medical Nexam Pro Eastbourne District | 17/12/2020
Investigation System Technologies General Hospital

Urological Laborie Medical | Flowsensor 3- | Eastbourne District | 17/12/2020
Investigation System Technologies BT General Hospital

Urological Laborie Medical S-Puller-BT Eastbourne District | 17/12/2020
Investigation System Technologies General Hospital

Urological Laborie Medical BT Remote Eastbourne District | 17/12/2020
Investigation System Technologies Control General Hospital

Cont.../



Urological Laborie Medical Cim 4e Eastbourne District | 17/12/2020
Investigation System Technologies Combination General Hospital
Interface
Module
Urological Combat Combat BRS Eastbourne District | 29/10/2024
Investigation System General Hospital
Urological Combat Combat BRS Eastbourne District | 29/10/2024
Investigation System General Hospital

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to
request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not
obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the
Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire  SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net



mailto:esh-tr.foi@nhs.net
mailto:esh-tr.foi@nhs.net
mailto:esh-tr.foi@nhs.net

